
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: May 7, 2020 

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Damian Kistner, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering  

RE: Docket No. 20200000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2020. 
 
Please file in the above mentioned docket file the attached documents, which were sent to their 
respective 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans electric utilities: 
 
Staff’s Data Request #3 to the following: 
 

• Florida Power & Light Company/Gulf Power Company. 
 
Staff’s Data Request #2 to the following:  
 

• City of Tallahassee Utilities 
• Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
• Florida Municipal Power Agency  
• Gainesville Regional Utilities 
• JEA  
• Lakeland Electric 
• Orlando Utilities Commission 
• Seminole Electric Cooperative 
• Tampa Electric Company  
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From: Patti Zellner
To: lynne_adams@fpl.com; "Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Donald Phillips; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #3 to FPL/Gulf
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:41:52 PM
Attachments: image005.png
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May 7, 2020
 
Dear FPL & Gulf Power Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #3
 
Please respond to the following questions, which constitute Staff’s Data Request #3.
 

1.      Please refer to Gulf’s 2019 and 2020 Ten Year Site Plans (TYSP), Schedules 2.1 – 2.3
“History and Forecast of Energy Consumption and Number of Customers by
Customer Class,” and provide an explanation of the changes in the Average No. of
Customers and Sales presented in the TYSPs as shown below. 

 

 

 
2.      Please respond to the following questions based on FPL & Gulf’s best information

available:
 

a.       Referring to Schedules 2.1 and 2.2, please discuss how the Company’s Forecast of
Energy Consumption (GWH) of each customer class (Residential, Commercial
and Industrial) would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to what
degree, in general terms) if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19
Pandemic for 2020.

 
b.         Referring to Schedule 2.2, please discuss how the Total Sales to Ultimate
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Customers (GWH) would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to
what degree, in general terms) if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19
Pandemic for 2020 through 2022.

 
Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering
and the FPSC Office of Commission Clerk by following the instructions below:
 
1.      Please email your responses to Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, and Damian Kistner by

Monday, June 8, 2020.
 

2.      Please electronically file this PDF document via the Commission’s website no later than
Monday, June 8, 2020.

a.       Navigate to www.floridapsc.com.
b.      At the top of the page, hover the mouse cursor over the “Clerk’s Office” tab.
c.       Select from the drop-down menu “Electronic Filing Web Form.”
d.      Please complete the form, referencing “Docket No. 20200000-OT.”
e.       Attach your response as the “Primary PDF.”
f.       Submit the form.

 
If you have any questions, please contact Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, or Damian Kistner.
 
Sincerely,
Patti Zellner
Administrative Assistant
Division of Engineering
Phone:  (850) 413-6208
Email:  pzellner@psc.state.fl.us

 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (20200000-OT – Undocketed filings for 2020)
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From: Patti Zellner
To: "Paul.Clark@talgov.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to City of Tallahassee
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:42:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear City of Tallahassee Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.      Please respond to the following questions based on City of Tallahassee Utilities’ best
information available:

 
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
To: Robert Pickels; Matthew Bernier
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to DEF
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:41:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Duke Energy Florida Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.      Please respond to the following questions based on DEF’s best information available:
 

a.       Referring t to Schedules 2.1 and 2.2, please discuss how the Company’s Forecast
of Energy Consumption (GWH) of each customer class (Residential, Commercial
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
To: Navid.Nowakhtar@fmpa.com; "Chris.Gowder@fmpa.com"; "Susan.Schumann@fmpa.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to FMPA
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:42:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Florida Municipal Power Agency Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 
Please respond to the following questions, which constitute Staff’s Data Request #2
 
1. Please respond to the following questions based on Florida Municipal Power Agency’s best
information available:
 

a. Referring to Schedules 2.1 and 2.2, please discuss how the Company’s Forecast of
Energy Consumption (GWH) of each customer class (Residential, Commercial and
Industrial) would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to what degree,
in general terms) if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic for
2020.

 
b. Referring to Schedule 2.2, please discuss how the Total Sales to Ultimate
Customers (GWH) would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to what
degree, in general terms) if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic
for 2020 through 2022.

 
 
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
To: VerschageJB@gru.com; "kamhootnt@gru.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to GRU
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:43:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Gainesville Regional Utilities Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.      Please respond to the following questions based on Gainesville Regional Utilities’ best
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
To: "GuytML@jea.com"; BrowRN@JEA.com; "landsg@jea.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to JEA
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:43:17 PM
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May 7, 2020
 
Dear JEA Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.      Please respond to the following questions based on JEA’s best information available:
 

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
 
 

mailto:pzellner@psc.state.fl.us


From: Patti Zellner
To: "Shankar.Karki@lakelandelectric.com"; "Ted.Leffler@lakelandelectric.com";

"Cindy.Clemmons@LakelandElectric.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to Lakeland Elec.
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:43:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Lakeland Electric Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 
Please respond to the following questions, which constitute Staff’s Data Request #2.
 

1.         Please respond to the following questions based on Lakeland Electric’s best
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

Wednesday, July 22, 2020.
 

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
To: "HFraser@ouc.com"; "BradKushner@nFrontConsulting.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to OUC
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:41:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Orlando Utilities Commission Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.      Please refer to Orlando Utilities Commission’s (OUC) 2019 and 2020 Ten Year Site
Plans (TYSP), page 12-4, Schedule 2-2 “History and Forecast of Energy
Consumption and Number of Customers by Customer Class,” and provide
reconciliation for “Total Sales to Ultimate Customers” reported in OUC’s 2019 and
2020 TYSPs shown below.

 

 

Schedule 2.2 Column (8)

Difference
(GWH)

Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (GWH)
Reported in 2019

TYSP
Reported in 2020

TYSP

2010 6,030 6,132 102
2012 5,955 5,916 -39

 
2.      Please respond to the following questions based on OUC’s best information available:
 

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
To: "JDiazgranados@seminole-electric.com"; "jclay@seminole-electric.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to SEC
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:41:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Seminole Electric Cooperative Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data
Request #2
 

1.         Please respond to the following questions based on Seminole Electric’s best
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
To: "regdept@tecoenergy.com"; Billy Stiles; "pkbrown@tecoenergy.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans) Staff"s Data Request #2 to TECO
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:42:08 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

May 7, 2020
 
Dear Tampa Electric Company Utility Representatives:
 
Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities – Staff’s Data Request #2
 
Please respond to the following questions, which constitute Staff’s Data Request #2.
 

1.       Please refer to TECO’s 2019 and 2020 Ten Year Site Plans (TYSP), Schedules 2.1 – 2.2
“History and Forecast of Energy Consumption and Number of Customers by Customer Class,”
and explain why TECO’s current forecasts of energy sales is lower than the Company’s 2019
forecasts as shown below. 

 

 
2.      Please respond to the following questions based on TECO’s best information available:
 

a.       Referring to Schedules 2.1 and 2.2, please discuss how the Company’s Forecast of Energy
Consumption (GWH) of each customer class (Residential, Commercial and Industrial)
would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to what degree, in general terms)
if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic for 2020.

 
b.       Referring to Schedule 2.2, please discuss how the Total Sales to Ultimate Customers

(GWH) would be expected to change (i.e. increase, decrease, and to what degree, in general
terms) if updated to reflect the impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic for 2020 through 2022.

 

 

Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering and the
FPSC Office of Commission Clerk by following the instructions below:
 
1.      Please email your responses to Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, and Damian Kistner by Monday,

June 8, 2020.
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2.      Please electronically file this PDF document via the Commission’s website no later than Monday,

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
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